

Prof. Wm. T. McClement,PresidentRobert B. Harper,.Secretary

IN FEBRUARY, 1903, the organization which has since been known as the Chemical Engineering Society, came into existence. At that time the Chemical Engineering course had been in the college curriculum but a few years. It was early recognized by the heads of the department that the formation of such a club would be of much value to the students of Chemical Engineering. At the organization meeting it was decided that the club needed no constitution, and that no dues would be necessary. The object of the club was to hold meetings about every two weeks and to make these gatherings as beneficial as possible by the reading of papers on Chemical Engineering subjects. In addition to the papers, it was agreed that the club members should make lists of references to articles of interest and value that appear from time to time in the journals and periodicals devoted to theoretical and applied chemistry.

For two years the club has prospered, due to the efforts of the Sophomore, Junior and Senior students in Chemical Engineering who, as active members of the organization, have contributed many papers of interest. The instructors have given some valuable talks and have secured several lectures given by gentlemen not connected with the school. All students in Chemical Engineering as well as the students in other

courses have a standing invitation to attend the meetings.

The following list of the papers and lectures given before the Chemical Engineering Society since its organization gives a fair idea of the field of work covered:

.128